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AGREEMENT COVER SHEET 

 
Please Type 

 
Contractor full name:  Connecticut Orthopaedic Specialist, P.C. 
                 
Doing Business As, if applicable:  COS 
  
Business Address: 2408 Whitney Ave., Suite 140, Hamden, CT 06518 
    
Business Phone: (203) 407-3500 

Business email: gelia@ct-ortho.com 
 
SS# OR Tax ID #:  
   
Funding Source & Acct # including location code: 190-40400-56694/00 
    
Principal or Supervisor: Erik Patchkofsky, Athletic Director 
 
Agreement Effective Dates: From 08/01/2020 To 06/30/2021  
 
Hourly rate or per session rate or per day rate. $400 per game 
Total amount: $8,400 
 
Description of Service: Please provide a one or two sentence description of the 
service. This service provides onsite medical physician for our student-athletes during athletic 
games/events. 
 
  
Submitted by: Erik Patchkofsky            Phone: _475-220-1100/203-848-0425    
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Memorandum 

To:   New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 
From:   Erik Patchkofsky, Athletic Director  
Date:   June 9, 2020  
Re:   2020-2021 Connecticut Orthopaedic Specialists, P.C. Agreement  
    
 

Executive Summary/ Statement: (Please provide 1-2 sentences describing the Service – do not 
leave blank): This service is an essential component in making certain that our student-athletes are provided 
with the best possible medical, health, and safely care.   

Amount of Agreement and the Daily, Hourly or per Session Cost: $8,400 
 
 

Funding Source & Account #:  190-40400-56694 
 
Key Questions: (Please have someone ready to discuss the details of each question during the 
Finance & Operations meeting or this proposal might not be advanced for consideration by the full 
Board of Education): 
 
1. Please describe how this service is strategically aligned to the District Continuous Improvement 

Plan?    Our on the goals in our district is to do everything possible to make certain our student-athletes go 
on to post-secondary education.  This service is vital because it provides excellent medical care quickly, 
speeds up the recovery, and allows our student-athletes to get back to school sooner.  

 
2. What specific need will this contractor address?  COS will provide medical attention and 

medical evaluations for student-athletes during athletic games/events. 
 

3. How was the contractor selected? Quotes? RFP? Sealed Bid or Sole Source? Please describe the 
selection process including other sources considered and the rationale for selecting this method 
of selection:  The contractor has specialized skills, experience and was very carefully chosen through an 
interview process.   

 
4. If this is a continuation service, when was the last time the alternatives were sought?  2013 

 

5. What specific skill set does this contractor bring to the project?    Medical Physician. 
 

6. How does this contractor fit into the project as a whole? (If the contractor is an individual, please 
attach a copy of their resume):  This service provides excellent medical care quickly, speeds up the 
recovery, and allows our student-athletes to get back to school sooner. 

 
 
7. Is this a new or continuation service? Continuation 

 



8. If this is a continuation service has cost increased? No increase from last year. 
 

 

a) If yes, by how much?  
 
b) What would an alternative contractor cost? 
 
c) Is this a service existing staff could provide? Why or why not?  
 
 

9. Evidence of Effectiveness: How will the contractor’s performance be monitored and evaluated?  
End of the year evaluations.  
 

10.  If a continuation service, attach a copy of the previous evaluations or archival data 
demonstrating effectiveness. (If archival data includes lengthy reports, syllabi, training 
materials, etc., please have a copy available for review) 
 

11. If the service is a professional development program, can the training be provided internally, by 
district staff? N/A 
 
 a) If not, why not?  
 
b) How will the output of this Agreement contribute to building internal capabilities? 

 

12. Why do you believe this Agreement is fiscally sound?  This agreement is fiscally sound because it 
provides essential services to our student-athletes for an entire year at a very reasonable and realistic 
cost. 

13. What are the implications of not approving this Agreement?  The athletic program needs the 
specialized skills/services provided by this organization’s physicians to ensure that the proper 
medical attention is being provided to our student-athletes. 













CONNECTICUT ORTHOPAEDIC SPECIALISTS, P.C  
 

EXHIBIT A - SCOPE OF SERVICES 
2020-21 

 
ATHLETIC MEDICAL SERVICES 

 
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

The professional services to be performed by the COS shall, in general, consist of:   
 

To provide one physician to attend all New Haven High Schools home football games and other 
specifically requested, agreed upon, athletic events. The attending physician shall be responsible for 
administering such care and treatment that, in his  or her reasonable medical discretion , is reasonable 
medical discretion, is reasonably necessary to any student participating in the event who is injured and/or 
becomes ill during or immediately after the conclusion of the event.  

 
The attending physician is not required to administer any care or treatment to any other individuals 

present at the event, including, without limitation, coaches, referees, parents and/or other spectators. Nothing 
contained herein shall obligate COS or the Attending Physician to provide continued care to any student once 
the student leaves or is removed from the venue where the Event took place.  

 
In the event COS is unable to provide an Attending Physician for any particular Event due to 

circumstances beyond its reasonable control, COS shall notify the Board of its inability to provide an Attending 
Physician as soon as is reasonably possible.  Neither COS nor any Attending Physician shall be liable to the 
Board or to any third-party for any damages arising out of or related to its failure to provide an Attending 
Physician at any Event covered by the Services Agreement, unless such failure was due to the reckless or 
intentional conduct of COS and/or an Attending Physician.  Under no circumstances shall COS or any 
Attending Physician be liable for damages to the City or to any third-party for failure to provide an Attending 
Physician at any Event if the Board failed to provide COS with at least forty-eight hour notice of the date, time 
and location of such Event. 
 
 
COMPENSATION 

The Board shall pay COS for satisfactory performance of the services required the amount of $400 
per event for each Attending Physician who is present at such Event regardless of whether the Attending 
Physician renders any Services to any student pursuant to the Services Agreement. The maximum amount 
the contractor may be paid under this agreement is Eight Thousand Four Hundred Dollars and No Cents 
($8,400.00). 
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